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Two Thousand One Hundred Sixty Nine Dollars and No Cents $2,169.00
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DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT

No. 853031

THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS DESCRIBED BELOW

DESCRIPTION

Brevard County Clerk of Courts
FEIN: 59-6000524

10/5/2022
OREGON STATE TREASURY
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY PROGRAM
867 HAWTHORNE AVE SE
SALEM, OR 97301-5241
2022 Unclaimed Property Submission
Submission # POc77f6572

$2,169.00




Submission Confirmation

Your unclaimed property report has been uploaded to the state for processing.

IMPORTANT! You must include the submission number listed below with your check, wire, or ACH
payment to the state. Failure to do so may prevent your payment from being matched to your state
report.

OR Submission Number: P0c77f6572

Submission Details

Holder Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts
Holder FEIN: 59-6000524
Holder Address: 400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32781

Contact Name: Jacqualine Cook

Contact Phone: 3216372002

Contact Email: jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us
Report Year: 2022

Report Amount: $2,169.00

Reporting Software: UPEnterprise

Submission Date: 10.03.2022 3:11 PM EST



Jacqualine Cook

From: or.reporting@kapsreporting.co

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 4, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: OR Unclaimed Property Report - Report ID 334322
Attachments: PDF Attachment.pdf

Oregon State Treasury
Unclaimed Property Program
867 Hawthorne Ave SE
Salem, OR 97301

OR Unclaimed Property Report - Report ID 334322

Dear Holder,

Oregon State Treasury Unclaimed Property Program acknowledges receipt of Report ID 334322 for
BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS with properties totaling $2,169.00.

If payment has not been made, we have the following options available:

¢ Online Payments
o State Payment Portal (ACH Debit/eCheck)
o For those who would like to pay online outside of the State Payment Portal, you can also pay
online via Treasury's Electronic Payment Gateway.
e ACH or Wire Transfer
o To request authorization and instructions for ACH Credit payment or wire transfer send an email
to holder@ost.state.or.us. Include holder name, dollar amount, and the date you expect to
transfer the funds.
o Check
o If paying by check, please mail to our office, along with a copy of the Holder Statement.

Mailing Address:

Oregon State Treasury

Oregon’s Unclaimed Property Program
867 Hawthorne Ave SE

Salem, OR 97301-5241

If additional documents need to be submitted to our office related to this report, please visit Report Document
Upload and enter this Report ID listed above to submit the necessary documents.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 503-986-5290 or by email at holder@ost.state.or.us.
Sincerely,

Reporting Team



Oregon Verification and Checklist
2022 Final Report
UPEnterprise Submission Number: POc77f6572

Holder Name  Brevard County Clerk of Courts Contact Name Jacqualine Cook
Address 400 South Street Address 400 South Street
Titusville, FL 32781 Titusville, FL 32781
Federal ID 59-6000524 Phone 321-637-2002
Incorp. Date  01/01/1855 Incorp. State  FL Email jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk,.us
Prop.
Code Property Code Description Count Total Amount  Total Shares
ANY OTHER TYPES OF DEPOSITS MADE WITH A COURT OR PUBLIC
CT05 AUTHORITY 2 $2,169.00 0.0000
GRAND TOTAL 2 $2,169.00 0.0000

|, Jacqualine Cook, certify that | have caused to be prepared and examined the enclosed reports as to property presumed abandoned, that |
am duly authorized to execute this verification by the holder and by law, and that to the best of my information and belief that said reports are
true, correct, and complete.

Additionally, | certify that the holder has exercised due diligence concerning the properties described in this report.

m@m&\:m@k
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Title: Assistant Finance Supervisor

Oregon Mailing Address

Oregon State Treasury
Unclaimed Property Program
350 Winter St NE

Suite 100

Salem, OR 97301

Page 1 of 1



TPropary

Last Activity
IProp'ﬂy D I Ism Code

Type
Federal D |Business Unit |Code Owner Name IAddress 1 City |State Amount Due |ID
58-6000524 BrevardCOC CT0S NEAGU, ALEXANDRA 520 SE PAROPA PL GRESHAM OR 97080144 Tax Deed 09/111‘2019 $1.084.50 5766bb!2-c482-4b03-bab9-b00d0eb70b8{
1 1180030
59-6000524 BrevardCOC CT0S  NEAGU, PETRE 520 SE PAROPAPL GRESHAM OR 97080144 TaxDeed 09/11/2019 R $1.084.50 eaecfale-7519-4a7b-0781-Occebef02f47
190030
$2,169.00

Total
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